~

Mr, E. C. Arnold

0il Conzervation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Poad

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear M. Arnoid:

T™e subject well was dw
zones and a2 packer wag set 2

WA
it

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

., 0., Box 997
Farnmington, New kxico

August _ 6, 1958

Re: facker ‘eakage Test on the El Paso Haturel Gas
Sompany Well, Sam Juan 28-6 Unit 79 (MP),
11808, 1090W; 11-27-6, Rio Arriba, New Mex.

(TTame - location - Company)

plly completed in the Pictured Cliffs
t 3268 feet. The _Mess Verde

and _ Mesa Verde

zone was tested

through a 5/14" cnoke for three hours J 0, 1 with tae following date obtalned:
¢ 3TIC 889 psig; Shut-in 10 days
FCOSIMT 889 paig;
7 3197 1015 p=ig; Shut-in 10 days
mime MV’ Mlowing Iressure {MV) Working
“inutes Tubing Psig ‘pe) SIr (€) Psig fressure, Psig Temp ° F
0 E 889
15 65 893 . 64
30 110 893 65
45 385 893 66
60 369 89k 67
180 302 8ok Cale. 604 68
The choke woluse for the  Mesa Verde was __3695 MCF/D with an AOF of
5166 WCF,/ I,
The Pictured Cliffs zone was tested __August 6, 1958 with a */4" choke

for % hours with the followi

n;T data obtained:

o SIC 933 osig; Shut-in 17 dnvs
T —9‘31; nsig
1029 2 Saut-dir 7 uays




